
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Molalla City Council – Meeting Agenda   
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center   

315 Kennel Ave, Molalla, OR 97038 

October 26, 2016  
 
WORK SESSION BEFORE MEETING 6:30PM 
Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public 
comment cards are available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to 
the start of the regular Council meeting. 
Executive Session : None 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,767th Regular Meeting  

A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute and Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Minutes of September 14, 2016 
B. Library Minutes – Informational Only 

 
3. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Molalla Library Tagging Proposal – Hadley  
B. Warrant Register and Quarterly Financials – Seifried  
C. Planning Commission Application – Huff  
D. Warming Center Use of PAL Building – Huff  

 
4. CONTINUED BUSINESS 

A. Pacific Fibre Products Enterprise Zone Authorization Application and Extended 
Abatement Agreement – Huff/Pacific Fibre Representatives 
 

5. PROCLAMATION  
A. Veteran’s Appreciation Month  

 
6. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday – September 14, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

ATTENDANCE:  Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Griswold, Present; 
Councilor Clark, Present; Councilor Childress, Absent.  
   
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; Gerald Fisher, Public Works Director, 
Present; Chaunee Seifried, Finance Director Present.   
 
MINUTES   
Councilor Klein abstained she was not present at that meeting. Thompson  made the motion to approve 
the presented minutes of August 10, 2016. Clark seconded. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
Lucy Allison Pursley of N. Molalla Avenue updated the Council about the progress of the 
petitioning of the Aquatic Center measure for the May Special Election. She reported that 
progress moving along and signatures collection is being done. Reception of the measure to re-
open the pool has been positive.  
 
Susan Hansen of Bearcreek Recovery PO Box 50 in Molalla read Exhibit “A” (see attached) to 
the Council regarding issues of transparency and goal one citizen involvement.  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
CIP Updates were presented by Fisher regarding the City’s transportation, water, wastewater, 
and storm water capital improvement plans. The project list has been updated to include all 
master planned projects not currently completed, known operation and maintenance capital 
projects, and inclusion of the Lola Avenue improvements which received Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) approvals. The capital improvement plans also identify 
system development charge fee funding based on capacity increases attributed to growth. 

SDC funding is restricted to portions of capital projects attributable to growth.  To receive SDC 
funding, projects must be included in the capital improvement plan project list.  ORS 223.309 
permits local governments to modify their project lists. No modification of system development 
charges are requested at this time and an update to the system development charge methodology 
is currently underway. Advertisement of the update will be published on September 14, 2016 in 
the Molalla Pioneer. 

Fisher reported the “notice of proposed modification to the methodology for calculating system 
development charges for water, wastewater, storm water, and transportation services” has been 
done. Pursuant to ORS 223.304 (6) & (7), public notice is hereby given of the City of Molalla’s 
intent to change the methodology for calculating System Development Charges (SDCs) for water, 
wastewater, storm water, and transportation services.  A public hearing on the new methodology 
is scheduled before the Molalla City Council on December 14, 2016.  The proposed methodology 
will be available for public review at the City’s web site and at Molalla city hall no later than 
October 14, 2016.  The city hall street address is 117 North Molalla Avenue, Molalla Oregon  



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla City Hall 

117 N. Molalla Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday – September 14, 2016 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

97038.  Questions concerning this matter can be referred Mr. Gerald Fisher, Public Works 
Director; (503) 829-6855, or email at gfisher@cityofmolalla.com 

Huff discussed the Bear Creek Byway administered by the Ford Family Foundation Cohort with 
Council. There is a need to complete this community construction project, the Bear Creek Byway 
administered by the Cohort. The City has agreed to accept responsibility to complete the project 
and take transfer of all the Cohort assets the exception of necessary funding to construct a 
commemorative plaque. The City will complete the Byway project, pursuant to the approved 
plans, by November 30, 2016. Council needs to authorize Huff to enter into the MOU as 
presented in the packet. Thompson made the motion to authorize Huff to sign the MOU and 
expend up to $30,000 on this project. Boreth seconded. Motion carried 6-0.  

 
REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Fisher reported:  

 That several signs that have been put I the public right away have been picked up and 
stored at City Hall if anyone needs them back. This is in accordance with the Municipal 
Code.  

 Second Notices have been sent to those who have not completed their back flow testing. 
There are 100 people who are not in compliance. This test is required to protect the city 
water system from being contaminated.  

 Bid opening for for the City Hall remodel will be done on September 15th. He has 2 
qualified contracts.  

 The leak test meter will arrive soon for the Waste Water Treatment Plant and lagoon 
testing will be done.  

 Construction of N. Molalla Avenue is moving faster than anticipated.  

 Sewer line video taping will be done to take inventory of lines that need to be fixed.  

Griswold invited the public to attend the POW MIA Veterans event at Fox Park this Friday at 
6pm.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Boreth made the motion to adjourn. Clark seconded. Motion carried 6-0 at 7:48pm.  

 

 

_____________________________  _________________________________ 
Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge  
 







 

 

 

Molalla Library Advisory Board 

Meeting Date: 9‐15‐2016 

Meeting brought to order by Kelly Andrews at 6:30 P.M. 

Members Present:  Mary Gilson; Angela Patton; Kelly Andrew; Paula Beck and Sandy Nelson (excused)  

City Council Liaison:  Elizabeth Klein 

Staff Present:  Diana Hadley 

The minutes from the August meeting were approved as read. 

 Our new City Council Liaison, Elizabeth Klein, introduced herself and told us about her 

experience. 

 

 Director’s Report:  (See Diana if you didn’t receive one.) 

1) Eight people showed up for the first session on FASFA. This was a good turn‐out as the high 

school was also offering a session at the same time. The library session was in a smaller 

more intimate setting. 

2) Story Time starts up again towards the end of September. 

 

 Old Business:  none 
 

 New Business:   
1) Diana proposed that we meet every other month or quarterly since we have so little 

business. Angela said she would like to have more information on a new library facility 
and/or updating our present facility. She would like Elizabeth’s help through her role as a 
City Councilor. We are hoping Elizabeth can gather information which could help us make a 
decision as to what direction we are going to follow. We also need to look back at our 
Strategic Plan for help. No matter which direction we go, it will take the collaboration of the 
city, library, Friends of the Library and the school district at least. Fund raising will be 
important as well. When we meet in October we will try to make a decision as to how often 
we will meet depending on the work we need to do. 

  
The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 P.M.  The next meeting will be held on October 15th. 
 
Submitted by Mary Gilson, Secretary 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

City	Of	Molalla	
City	Council	Meeting	

 
	Agenda	Category:	New	Business		

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

																																					

Subject:  Authorization to purchase radio frequency identification equipment and tags, and 

hire company to tag materials as contracted through the Library Network office. This is part 

of our commitment as one of the Libraries in Clackamas County (LINCC) network. 

Recommendation:   Council Approval 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   October 12, 2016

Fiscal Impact:  Not to exceed $48,000 

Background:   

The tagging of materials with radio frequency identification tags (RFID) has been 

discussed by all libraries in Clackamas County for seven to ten years. It is a library 

technology already in use in libraries throughout the state and nation. This is a LINCC 

wide project coordinated by the Network office, including a rigorous bidding process 

by which a vendor will be named after agreement by the library directors to commit 

to the costs. By doing this as a group, it keeps costs lower for everyone. Tagging will 

provide: 

 Better tracking of inventory 

 Patrons will have an easier time checking materials in and out 

 Improved ergonomics, reducing stress on staff when handling materials 

 Minimize materials handling 
 

This was budgeted for in the approved FY 16‐17 budget. 

SUBMITTED BY:  Diana Hadley, Library Director   
APPROVED BY:   Dan Huff, City Manager 

























  

Molalla Warming Center 

A Mission of the Molalla Christian Church 

 

 

The Molalla Christian Church dba Molalla Warming Center is seeking an agreement with the 

City of Molalla to lease the building referred to as the PAL Building, located at 200 Kennel Ave., 

Molalla, for the 2016/17 winter season.  

 

The season typically runs from November to March of the following year. Over the three years 

the Center has been in operation, it has been open an average of 32 nights per season. 

 

The Steering Committee is: Bob Laver, Joni Laver, George Pottle, Sherrie Rhodes, and Leota 

Childress. 

 

The Molalla Warming Center will: 

 

 operate the Center at no cost to the City. 
 pay all utilities. 
 provide liability and property damage insurance and name the City as an additional 

insured. 

 maintain a working relationship with the City. 

 improve the condition and value of the building by painting and cleaning the carpets. 

The paint color is subject to approval by the City. 

 make other improvements as deemed necessary during the term of the lease. Any and 

all work done to the building is subject to approval by the City. (At this time, there is a 

question about the heating system, as to whether or not it works. If it is deemed that 

the system needs major repairs and the cost exceeds funds available, the Church will 

not pursue the lease agreement.) 

 replace the refrigerator. 
 put doors back on hinges if the doors are available. 
 be subject to an inspection by the Fire Department to ensure the building meets fire 

standards. They also determine how many individuals will be allowed to occupy the 

building when it is used in a sheltering capacity. They will issue a certificate of inspection 

and occupancy that will become part of the contract with Clackamas County. A copy of 

that certificate will be given to the City. 

 not allow smoking in the building but will have a smoking section outside the back door, 

at least ten feet from the door and there will be a receptacle for cigarette butts. 

 keep the building and surrounding property clean at all times 

 

   



  

A few things to know about the Center. 

 

Big Successes 

 

There is a national effort to house the homeless and the Center has done their part.  

 

In 2013/14, the first year in operation, the County informed the Center of two openings for 

housing assistance. Volunteers helped one of the Center’s clients apply and he was successful. 

This is not free housing. He is still in the house he got that year. 

 

In 2015/16, the Center, joined by one local supporter, assisted two clients in getting housing by 

funding one half of their deposit. (The money was paid directly to the landlord.) Both are still in 

housing and working.  

 

The members of the Warming Center steering committee value our US Veterans. Clackamas 

County has numerous services that address the needs of the ever growing homeless population 

of veterans. The Warming Center has connections and access to these services and volunteers 

make a special effort to assist and guide veterans to the services they need.  

 

 

The Mission: The Molalla Warming Center exists to provide a welcoming and safe overnight 

refuge to un‐housed individuals of the Molalla area during periods of extreme weather. 

 

Clackamas County Department of Health, Housing & Human Services contracts to provide these 

services. Molalla represents 10% of the total funds allocated by Clackamas County. 

 

The Molalla Community has offered overwhelming support for the Warming Center since it 

opened.  

 

 In the 2013/14 season, the Center was open 36 nights and provided 173 beds to 14 
clients.  

The value of volunteer hours, donated food, and property rental totaled $40,360. 

There was no value placed on clothing, bedding, games, etc. that was donated. 

Cash contributions from the community were $220. 

 

 In the 2014/15 season, the Center was open 23 nights and provided 128 beds to 21 
clients. 

The value of volunteer hours, donated food and property rental totaled $26,085. 

Cash contributions from the community were $502. 

 

 In the 2015/16 season, the Center was open 36 nights and provided 116 beds to 23 
clients. 

The value of volunteer hours, etc. has not been calculated. 

Cash contributions from the community were $1,550. 



  

 

 Every season, donations of clothing and bedding have poured in, so much so that the 

Center has shared with warming centers in Oregon City and Clackamas. (Donors are 

asked if it’s ok to share some of their items with other warming centers.) 

 

 

The Warming Center Steering Committee is community minded and has poured funds back into 

several projects that benefit the less fortunate. 

 

 Provided an AED for the church that hosted the Center. 

 Replaced gutters on the portion of the church that housed the Center operation. 

 Donated to a fund that provides bus tickets to low income individuals. 

 Donated to the completion of the Bear Creek Byway project to help ensure safe passage 

for individuals who may be forced to walk due to their financial situation. 

 Purchased jeans for The Father’s Heart, a warming center in Oregon City.  

 Provided tarps and new clothing to the Clackamas Service Center during the torrential 

rains in early 2015. The need was announced on Facebook and the community came 

together and donated clothing and bedding, too. 

 

 

The Center cares about its neighbors. 

 

One of the rules of the Center is that there is no loitering allowed. Clients can’t hang around the 

building during hours the Center is closed and they can’t hang around the building when it is 

open. Those who violate this rule can eventually be banned from the Center if the behavior 

continues. One of these two signs is displayed throughout the season. 

 

                  
 

The Center has a good working relationship with the Molalla Police Department. Officers 

occasionally drop in and are welcomed. 

 

During three years of operation, there has been no situation that required an intervention by 

the Police.  

 

 









 

Page 1 of 2 

 

WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE MOLALLA ENTERPRISE ZONE SPONSOR 

TO EXTEND PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION TO FIVE CONSECUTIVE YEARS IN 

TOTAL FOR CAPITAL INVESTMENT BY PACIFIC FIBRE PRODUCTS INC. 

The sponsor of the Molalla Enterprise Zone comprising the governing body of the 
City of Molalla (hereinafter "The Zone Sponsor") and Pacific Fibre Products (hereinafter "The 
Firm") do hereby enter into an agreement for extending the period of time in which The Firm shall 
receive an exemption on its proposed investments in qualified property in the Molalla Enterprise 
Zone contingent on certain special requirements, under  
ORS 285C.160. 

The Zone Sponsor and The Firm jointly acknowledge: that subject to timely submission and 

approval of an application for authorization and the satisfaction of other requirements under ORS 

285C.050 to 285C.250, The Firm is eligible for three years of complete exemption on its qualified 

property; that nothing in this agreement shall modify or infringe on this three-year exemption or 

the requirements thereof, and that this agreement becomes null and void if The Firm does not 

qualify for these three years of the exemption. 

The Zone Sponsor extends The Firm's property tax exemption an additional two years on 

all property that initially qualifies in the Molalla Enterprise Zone on or before the assessment 

year beginning on January 1, 2017 and, thus, sets a total period of exemption of five 

consecutive years during which statutory requirements for the standard three-year enterprise 

zone exemption must also be satisfied and maintained. 

CONFIRMATION OF STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

In order to receive the additional two years of enterprise zone exemption granted herein, The 

Firm agrees herewith under 285C.160(3)(a)(A) that for each year of the entire exemption 

period, all of The Firm's new employees shall receive an average level of compensation equal 

to or greater than 150 percent of the county average annual wage, in accordance with the 

specific definitions and guidelines in Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR), Chapter 123, 

Division 674 (123-674-0600) which provides that: 

1. Such compensation may include non-mandatory benefits that can be monetized; 

2. The county average annual wage is set at the time of authorization, except as pursuant to ORS 
285C.160(4), according to the 2014 Clackamas County average annual payroll rate of 

$46,414, for which 150 percent equals $69,621.  

3. Only employees working at jobs filled for the first time after the application for authorization 

but by December 31 of the first full year of the initial exemption and performed within the current 
boundaries of the MOLALLA Enterprise Zone are counted; and 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
4. Only full-time, year-round and non temporary employees engaged a majority of their time in 

The Firm's eligible operations consistent with ORS 285C.135 & 285C.200(3) are counted, 

regardless if such employees are leased, contracted for or otherwise obtained through an external 

agency or are employed directly by The Firm. 

 

 

 

 

ACCEPTING FOR THE SPONSOR OF THE  ACCEPTING FOR PACIFIC FIBRE INC.  

MOLALLA ENTERPRISE ZONE:

 

 

Signature: ___________________________  Signature: ________________________ 

Printed Name: ________________________ Printed Name: _____________________ 
 

Date: ___________________________________ Date: _______________________________ 

 

 











 

City of Molalla, Oregon 

PROCLAMATION 

Veterans Appreciation Month 

WHEREAS, On November 11, 2016 known as Veterans Day we honor 
those men and women who in defense of our freedom have served in 
the military branches of the United States, and  

 WHEREAS, to those who have served our country in uniform and 
who serve today in the Army, Navy, Air Force, Marines and Coast 
Guard, who stand in harm’s way without complaint but with 
exemplary courage and honor, our debt is beyond calculation; and 

 WHEREAS, to those men and women who, in the service of our nation 
and to secure our freedom paid the ultimate sacrifice, our gratitude is 
beyond measure; and 

WHEREAS, it is therefore most fitting that we honor these heroes, 
living and dead, for their valor, loyalty, dedication and their 
sacrifices on our behalf;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Debbie Rogge, Mayor of the City of Molalla, 
Oregon, do hereby join with my fellow Americans in observing 
November 11, 2016 and do solemnly proclaim the as Veterans 
Appreciation Month in Molalla. I urge my fellow citizens to recognize, 
honor and express our gratitude to our military veterans for their 
service and sacrifice. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have here unto set my hand this 26th day of   
October, 2016.     

 

          ______________________________ 

                                                   Mayor Debbie Rogge 


	Agenda 102616
	Minutes 091416
	Exhibit A - Minutes Susan Hansen
	Library Mtg. Minutes-9-15-2016
	Library City Council RFID request
	Warrant Register and Quarterly's
	PC AP Hinkel
	Warming Center - Request to Lease PAL Building FINAL
	FSHA - Pacific Fibre September 2016
	Agreement for Oregon Enterprise Zone Extended Abatement - Pacific Fibre Products
	Pacific Fibre Enterprise Zone Authorization Application
	Proclamation Veterans Day 2016



